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GLE-2019-0094

Andrew Westin-Dawkes

Director, Office of Classification

US Department of Energy

Office of Classification

Attn: Office of Technical Guidance, AU-62
19901 Germantown Road

Germantown, Maryland 20874-1207

Marissa Bailey Director,

Division of Security

Operations

Office of Nuclear Security and Incident
Response U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Docket 70-7016
SNM-2019

Subject:  (U) Request for Approval of Security Plan for ongoing Project Work

Dear Sir and Madame,

Attached is a Security Plan to cover work that is planned for the Test Loop. This work
will support ongoing engineering testing of components. Global Laser Enrichment is
requesting the approval of the Security Plan by the end of June to support the project
timeline and in accordance with 10CFR95.19. This letter is being submitted for DOE
and NRC to review and approve the various aspects of the plan.
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GLE is requesting approval to allow for safe and secure work associated with the
project.

If you have any questions or need clarification or additional guidance at any time, please
contact me at (910) 819-7447.

Sincerely,

er/ Licensing Manager

Enclosure:

Security Plan associated with Engineering Testing - —SesretResidcted Dala |

cc: M. Bartlett, NRC NMSS
J. K. Everly, NRC NSIR
T. O'Baker, DOE OC
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